GmDRNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELIl  /4mz=
QUARTERS: DELII FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELIII- 11000] L.

No. F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2024/ 300 Dated:3//12/2024

To,

Sr. DGM/E/UD,
DMRC, Metro Bhawan, Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New Delhi- 110001.

Subject: - Regarding grant of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Children homes for girls located at Dilshad
Garden, Delhi - 110094

Sir,

This has a reference to your letter no. DMRC/E/UD/Sr.DGM/ Dilshad Garden/2024/ L3192 dated
03/09/2024, on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that premises was inspected by
the officers concerned of this department on 16/12/2024 in the presence of Mr. and observed that building
comprised of Basement, Ground plus two upper floors only
Following shortcomings were observed during time of inspection:

1. MOEFA is not provided.
2. Sprinkler system required in all building is not provided.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and

liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed
fit.

Yours faithfully,

ELHI FIRE SERVICE

Copy to:- 0\%

1. The Chief Architect, DMRC, Metro Bhawan, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi-
110001.



